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Malave, Erin L ELDO Q_O_O_f)_ qu -

From: Prather, Stacy
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 9:58 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. W10000017731 Image2lmage EIN# (Image 2 Image Entertainment-done!
Importance: High ' :

Please see below for the FEI number to be updated.

Thanks,

Stacy

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of
services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rivers, Lee

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 12:13 PM

To: Prather, Stacy

Subject: FW: W10000017731 Image2Image EIN# (Image 2 Image Entertainment-done!
Importance: High

Hey, Stacy.

Please check out this chain of e-mails. | haven't replied to the most recent one. Do you want to reply or do
you want me to tell them again to contact ya'i? Please let me know,

Thanks.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed te continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Penn.Tanica [mailto: Tanica. Penn@SunTrust.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 1108 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: W10000017731 Image2Image EIN# (Image 2 Image Entertainment-done!
Importance; High

Please update ASAP. | need the information for my bank. Please be sure to add the FE| or EIN #26-1810922

Tanica Tara Penn

Financial Service Rep Il
Miramar Branch

Ph: 954-432-4177

Fax: 954-437-8417
tanica.penn@suntrust.com
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Live Solid. Bank Solid.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Penn,Tanica

Subject: RE; W10000017731 Image2Image EIN# (Image 2 Image Entertainment

For help with any questions about your rejected filing, please call the number shown in the e-mail that was sent to you by the filing
section:

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your decument, please call 850-245-6529.

Justin Shivers~

Regulatory Specialist I[~~~-~~~~Letter Number: 100413081329-600175251426

Thank you.

lL.ee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Penn.Tanica [mailto: Tanica.Penn@SunTrust.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 10:45 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: W10000017731 Image2Ilmage EIN# (Image 2 Image Entertainment

Please change the name of the Company to “IMAGE 2 IMAGE ENTERTAINMENT, INC”
EiN #261810922
Owner/CEQ/President: Tanica Penn

Tanica Tara Penn

Financial Service Rep (|
Miramar Branch

Ph: 954-432-4177

Fax; 954-437-8417
tanjca.penn@suntrust.com
Live Solid. Bank Solid.

From: corphelp [mallto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 9:12 AM

To: Penn.Tanica '

Subject: RE: W10000017731 Image2Ilmage EIN#

Thank you for your e-mail. The filing you submitted was rejected, and a copy of tha e-mail that was sent to you about this is below.
If you have any questions about this, please call the number shown in the e-mail below,

Thank you.
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Lee Rivers

Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Document Number: W 10000017731

Entity Name: IMAGE2IMAGE PRODUCTIONS, INC.
Tracking Number: 600175251426

Pin Number: 1426

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed for the following:

Due te the nature of your filing and the fact that the letter of approval cannot be attached to your online filing document,
we cannot complete your filing request. You may either alter your entity name by removing the word or words needing
approval; or request a refund for the funds submitted for this filing and submit your document and filing fees with the
letter of approval through the mail.

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name
of an administratively dissolved/revoked entity. Names of administratively dissolved/revoked entities are not available
for one year from the date of administrative dissolution/revocation.

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable.

Adding "of Florida" or "Florida” to the end of a name is not acceptable.

The document number of the name conflict is POR000018160 IMAGE

2 IMAGE PRODUCTIONS, INC.

If the principals are the same in both entities, please send a letter or affidavit advising us of this association, along with
your articles of incorporation so that we may complete the filing process.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please cali 850-245-6929.
Justin Shivers~rrrnm

Regulatory Specialist 1l~~————Letter Number: 100413081329-600175251426

From: Penn.Tanica [mailto: Tanica.Penn@SunTrust.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 8:56 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: W10000017731 Image2Image EIN#
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DOC NUMBER# W10000017731

EIN #26-1810922

Please add my EIN number to Sunbiz.ORG
Tanica Tara Penn

Financial Service Rep ||

Miramar Branch

Ph: 954-432-4177

Fax: 954-437-8417

tanica.penn@suntrust.com
Live Solid. Bank Solid.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received

this email in error please contact the sender and delete the malterial from any computer.

SunTrust is a federally registered service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc. Live Solid. Bank Solid. is a service mark of

SunTrust Banks, Inc.
[ST:XCL]

A4 81 i1 M




